
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93 229 Broadway Street East ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed – CA 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
6:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order Roll Call-RT.JT.VS.DW.DS 

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call – (Silence Electronic Devices)

4. Approval of Agenda - CA 1 

5. Public Comment (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes, Stmts only no dialog)

6. Approval of Bills Paid CA 2 

7. Consent Agenda (Approved with one motion) CA 

a) Resolution 2017-69 Approval of September 2017 Journal Entries 19 
b) Resolution 2017-70 Acceptance of September 2017 Donations 26 
c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of September 13, 2017 27 

8. Department Reports:

a) Sheriffs 3
rd

 Qtr. Report – Lt. Victor Weiss FYI 

b) Fire Department – Written Report FYI 

c) Public Works – Written Report ` FYI 31 

d) Emergency Management – Written Report FYI 38 

9. Administration:

a) September Building Permits FYI 39 
b) Halfman/Glacial Road Speed Limit CA 40 
c) Payment Service Network – Point of Sale CA 41 

10. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers

a) Council Action CA 57 

11. Mayor / Council Reports:

a) RTCB FYI 
b) Communication Task Force
c) Ordinance Review Task Force 58 
d) Hwy 23 Coalition 59 
e) RTU

12. Other

13. Future Agenda Items

14. Adjourn

1



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 1

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001180E 9/26/2017

$1,445.86 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,445.86

PERAPaid Chk#  001181E 9/13/2017

$1,521.40 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,521.40

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001182E 9/13/2017

$557.44 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $557.44

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001183E 9/13/2017

$1,335.23 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,689.66 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,024.89

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001184E 9/19/2017

$56.29 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$2,951.69 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$132.77 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$10.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $3,180.75

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001185E 9/26/2017

$530.45 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $530.45

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001186E 9/26/2017

$1,259.55 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,622.38 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,881.93

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017837 9/7/2017

$8.17 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $53.17

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017838 9/7/2017

$49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60

COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC.Paid Chk#  017839 9/7/2017

$179.99 Tarp for SaltE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 2-141069

$47.35 Lions Park Trail SeedE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 2-141241

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 2

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$73.00 Spray for weeds @ parksE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 8011149-11

$24.00 Spray for weeds @ Wells 2 & 3 Water towersE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 8011149-11

$18.00 Spray for weeds @ Wells 3 & 4 Water TowerE 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 8011149-11

$6.00 Spray for weeds @ Main Lift StationE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 8011149-11

$24.00 Spray for weeds @ Grand Lake, Pleasant Lk, Voigts, PIP 
Liftstations

E 602-49490-288   Lk Sewer Lift Station 8011149-11

Total   COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $372.34

EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETINGPaid Chk#  017840 9/7/2017

$610.00 2 yr term Renewal I am RespondingE 101-42200-430   Miscellaneous

Total   EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING $610.00

GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  017841 9/7/2017

$290.25 Repair CulvertE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 5010

Total   GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $290.25

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017842 9/7/2017

$20.93 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates 7080682

$20.92 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates 7080682

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $41.85

HARDRIVES INCPaid Chk#  017843 9/7/2017

$582.83 Hot Mix MaterialE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 181197

Total   HARDRIVES INC $582.83

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017844 9/7/2017

$30.00 Annual Mayor MembershipE 101-41110-433   Dues and Subscriptions

$2,802.00 Membership Dues 2017-2018E 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions 258341

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $2,832.00

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017845 9/7/2017

$89.94 pump house rugsE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 59579

$33.06 Paint for cross walksE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 59579

$78.75 Shop Supplies, Gloves, Simple Green Cleaner, CLR 
Remover, Plugs

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 59671

Total   MENARDS $201.75

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  017846 9/7/2017

$135.49 Back Pack Blower,Oil, Toro BladesE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$135.49 Back Pack Blower,Oil, Toro BladesE 101-45120-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$270.99 Back Pack Blower,Oil, Toro BladesE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 432759

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $541.97

QUALITY DRY CLEANERSPaid Chk#  017847 9/7/2017

$39.98 Gear Cleaning FrankE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire

Total   QUALITY DRY CLEANERS $39.98

ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INCPaid Chk#  017848 9/7/2017

$450.00 Camera CulvertE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl A82317004

Total   ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $450.00

SEE GREEN LAWN CAREPaid Chk#  017849 9/7/2017

$411.90 Grub Control Community Softball FieldE 101-45120-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$360.80 Grub Control Community ParkE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 3

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$462.90 Grub Control Lions Park Softball FieldE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$840.25 Grub Control Lions ParkE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$87.75 Grub Control City HallE 101-41940-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$552.37 Grub Control Fire HallE 101-42200-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

Total   SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $2,715.97

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  017850 9/7/2017

$144.67 Water Testing SuppliesE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl I17884

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $144.67

VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATESPaid Chk#  017851 9/7/2017

$2,500.00 Completion 12/31/17 GASB 67/68 Actuarial reportE 101-42200-301   Auditing and Acct g Services

Total   VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATES $2,500.00

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  017852 9/7/2017

$15.49 trash bags for parksE 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl C197332

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $15.49

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017853 9/7/2017

$11.80 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$64.38 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$24.29 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$24.29 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$24.29 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$24.30 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$274.40 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$182.06 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$314.46 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$43.60 229 BROADWAYE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$43.57 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$482.88 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,775.74

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017854 9/14/2017

$83.41 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $177.39

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017855 9/14/2017

$186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $933.03

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INCPaid Chk#  017856 9/14/2017

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 4

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$116.48 Pressure washer repairE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 1617474193

Total   BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INC $116.48

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017857 9/14/2017

$19.33 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$9.97 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$9.97 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$9.97 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$16.03 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

$2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$24.34 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $104.61

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  017858 9/14/2017

$38.06 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training 197602

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $38.06

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017859 9/14/2017

$4.00 Annual FeeE 602-49490-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$4.00 Annual FeeE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$4.00 Annual FeeE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$5.00 Annual FeeE 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$4.00 Annual FeeE 101-42200-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$4.00 Annual FeeE 101-41110-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$26.25 LID Annual Meeting Notice 8/22/17E 221-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin

$36.20 8/15 & 8/22 Help wanted Ad for firefightersE 101-42200-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 35450

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $87.45

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017860 9/14/2017

$1,883.68 May 2017 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

$2,065.35 June 2017 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

$11,568.17 July 2017 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

$48.75 August 2017 Building Inspection & reviewE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $15,565.95

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017861 9/14/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 5

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MIDCO $130.00

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017862 9/14/2017

$64.50 Phone Conference with MartyE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 273709

$64.50 Regarding Court Order & zoning implicationsE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 273710

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $129.00

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017863 9/14/2017

$246.75 FUEL - STREETSE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil 1462

$118.90 FUEL - PARKSE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil 1462

$32.90 FUEL - WATERE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil 1462

$32.90 FUEL - SEWERE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil 1462

$94.99 FUEL - FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil 1473

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $526.44

ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PAPaid Chk#  017864 9/14/2017

$75.00 ANNUAL FEE/RANDOM DRUG TESTINGE 101-43100-297   Drug & Alcohol Testing 552805

Total   ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PA $75.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017865 9/14/2017

$24.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$473.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$42.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$43.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$88.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$201.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$312.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$70.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$319.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$127.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$39.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,951.70

VISAPaid Chk#  017866 9/14/2017

$14.98 Trailer tail LightE 101-45120-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$42.80 Hose for shopE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$156.43 Water Testing SuppliesE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$35.93 Seed, Soil Tree removal @ City HallE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$27.99 Handgun for ditch sprayerE 101-43100-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$38.88 Lights @ City HallE 101-41000-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$10.00 Lights @ City HallE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$39.00 Lights @ City HallE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$39.00 Lights @ City HallE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$39.00 Lights @ City HallE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$10.00 Lights @ City HallE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$39.00 Lights @ City HallE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$39.00 Lights @ City HallE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$39.00 Lights @ City HallE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$221.23 Well 2 Breaker repairE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$28.75 Flag Pole bolt & ropeE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 6

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$32.70 Hydrant PaintE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$175.00 Adult & Child Replacement Electrode padsE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

$2.06 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-41800-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$2.00 Cleaning SuppliesE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$10.59 Office SuppliesE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$7.00 Office SuppliesE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$2.00 Office SuppliesE 101-41800-200   Office Supplies

$6.00 Office SuppliesE 101-41940-200   Office Supplies

$6.00 Office SuppliesE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$6.00 Office SuppliesE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$6.00 Office SuppliesE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

$7.00 Office SuppliesE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $1,095.34

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017867 9/14/2017

$22.65 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$12.64 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$22.63 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41940-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$96.97 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$33.72 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROGE 101-45120-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $188.61

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017868 9/20/2017

$29.28 Unit 10 heat terminal, utility lampE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 323797

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $29.28

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017869 9/20/2017

$78.38 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$35.37 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$35.37 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.21 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$51.97 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$10.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$38.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$38.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$52.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$38.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$50.29 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$54.00 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $775.09

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017870 9/20/2017

$393.00 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-296   Lk Sewer Contr Srvc 916171

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $393.00

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 7

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

FIRE SAFETY USAPaid Chk#  017871 9/20/2017

$485.00 3 8D FIRE HOSEE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 103506

Total   FIRE SAFETY USA $485.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  017872 9/20/2017

$135.19 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 77048

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $135.19

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017873 9/20/2017

$214.50 Glacier Rd , Rausch Lk RdE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 095

$27,478.00 Hauling Gravel Glacier Rd 1/2 of gravel rd project 
complete

E 101-43100-338   Crushing/Gravel Purchase 096

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $27,692.50

HIGHWAY 23 COALITIONPaid Chk#  017874 9/20/2017

$1,500.00 Supporter MembershipE 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous

Total   HIGHWAY 23 COALITION $1,500.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017875 9/20/2017

$90.00 Regional meeting Duane, VinceE 101-41110-332   Training 258928

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $90.00

NELSON SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017876 9/20/2017

$50.24 EAGLE PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

$82.52 LIONS PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $205.28

SEE GREEN LAWN CAREPaid Chk#  017877 9/20/2017

$274.60 Com Park Softball FieldE 101-45120-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$308.60 PL Lake Softball FieldE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$58.50 City HallE 101-41940-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

$368.25 Fire HallE 101-42200-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control

Total   SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $1,009.95

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  017878 9/20/2017

$206.25 Forcemain Capacity Athman RdE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 338302

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $206.25

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017879 9/20/2017

$3,416.00 76.41720.0445   Formerly ARCON 2nd Half Prop. TaxE 101-41000-434   Property Tax to County

$597.00 76.41720.0446  Formerly ARCON 2nd Half Prop. TaxE 101-41000-434   Property Tax to County

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $4,013.00

THE CARLSON, HAYES GROUP LLCPaid Chk#  017880 9/20/2017

$450.00 Firefighters TrainingE 101-42200-332   Training 91117001

Total   THE CARLSON, HAYES GROUP LLC $450.00

VOSS PLUMBING & HEATINGPaid Chk#  017881 9/20/2017

$140.02 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-41940-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 66013

$85.16 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 66013

$85.16 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 66013

$85.16 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 66013

$30.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 66013

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 8

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$30.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 66013

$90.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 66013

$90.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 66013

$131.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT RoomE 101-41000-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 66013

Total   VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $766.50

ZIEGLER, INCPaid Chk#  017882 9/20/2017

$877.06 Unit 5 Repair Engine Oil Leak & DOT inspectionE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7589300

$877.06 Unit 5 Repair Engine Oil Leak & DOT inspectionE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7589300

Total   ZIEGLER, INC $1,754.12

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017883 9/26/2017

$89.76 Welding Gas & Nozzle slipE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 148613

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $89.76

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017884 9/26/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

GRANITE WATER WORKS, INCPaid Chk#  017885 9/26/2017

$1,291.69 Culvert RepairE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 102113

Total   GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $1,291.69

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  017886 9/26/2017

$507.00 Rausch Lk, Agate Beach Rd, Mitchell Ln, 73rd & 227th 
Ave, 123rd Ave, Spoden Rd, Sauk River Rd, 125th

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 097

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $507.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  017887 9/26/2017

$84.85 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$35.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $464.85

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017888 9/26/2017

$673.80 Public Works Door Project Council Approved 9/13/17 
Meeting

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$48.50 Rags, Pro Spray, Fatmax TapeE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   MENARDS $722.30

QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INCPaid Chk#  017889 9/26/2017

$2,452.00 Replacement grinder pumpE 602-49490-289   Grinderstation Repairs/Parts 34141

Total   QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $2,452.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017890 9/26/2017

$8,250.00 2017 2nd Half Criminal Prosecution ContractE 101-42800-310   Other Professional Services 2017-0000001

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:27 AM

Page 9

SEPTEMBER 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $8,250.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017891 9/26/2017

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77

ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIOPaid Chk#  017892 9/27/2017

$1,780.00 LID - Video Capture/storage, website access, reporting, 
network management

E 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services 1057

Total   ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIO $1,780.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017893 9/27/2017

$624.80 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity 562509882

Total   XCEL ENERGY $624.80

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $103,791.72

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $94,643.40

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $1,806.25

601 WATER FUND $2,482.21

602 SEWER FUND $4,859.86

$103,791.72

10



09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPT  

001180 09/26/17 PERA $1,445.86 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001181 09/13/17 PERA $1,521.40 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001182 09/13/17 MN REVENUE $557.44 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001183 09/13/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,335.23 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001183 09/13/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,689.66 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001185 09/26/17 MN REVENUE $530.45 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001186 09/26/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,259.55 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001186 09/26/17 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,622.38 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

017855 09/14/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $186.61 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

017855 09/14/17 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $746.42 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

017884 09/26/17 EDWARD JONES $300.00 INCENTIVE NICK W 101-21711

017891 09/26/17 USABLE LIFE $61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$11,256.11DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017837 09/07/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $8.17 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017844 09/07/17 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $2,802.00 Membership Dues 2017-2018 101-41000-433 Dues and Subscriptions

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

017858 09/14/17 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $38.06 SAFETY TRAINING 101-41000-336 Safety Training

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $6.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017862 09/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $64.50 Phone Conference with Marty 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

017866 09/14/17 VISA $10.59 Office Supplies 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.06 Cleaning Supplies 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $38.88 Lights @ City Hall 101-41000-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $51.97 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

017874 09/20/17 HIGHWAY 23 COALITION $1,500.00 Supporter Membership 101-41000-430 Miscellaneous

017879 09/20/17 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $597.00 76.41720.0446  Formerly ARCON 2nd Half Prop. Tax 101-41000-434 Property Tax to County

017879 09/20/17 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $3,416.00 76.41720.0445   Formerly ARCON 2nd Half Prop. Tax 101-41000-434

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $131.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-41000-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $84.85 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017891 09/26/17 USABLE LIFE $19.20 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life Insurance

017891 09/26/17 USABLE LIFE $244.46 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

$9,060.81DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

11



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017844 09/07/17 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $30.00 Annual Mayor Membership 101-41110-433 Dues and Subscriptions

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $4.00 Annual Fee 101-41110-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017866 09/14/17 VISA $7.00 Office Supplies 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $10.00 Lights @ City Hall 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $10.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

017875 09/20/17 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $90.00 Regional meeting Duane, Vince 101-41110-332 Training

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $85.16 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-41110-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $35.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$327.63DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $20.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41800-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Office Supplies 101-41800-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-41800-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $39.00 Lights @ City Hall 101-41800-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $30.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-41800-210

$144.97DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $132.77 WATER/SEWER CH 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017837 09/07/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017849 09/07/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $87.75 Grub Control City Hall 101-41940-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.60 229 BROADWAY 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41940-383 Gas Utilities

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-41940-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017866 09/14/17 VISA $6.00 Office Supplies 101-41940-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $39.00 Lights @ City Hall 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017866 09/14/17 VISA $35.93 Seed, Soil Tree removal @ City Hall 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017866 09/14/17 VISA $28.75 Flag Pole bolt & rope 101-41940-220

017867 09/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.63 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $38.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-41940-321 Telephone

017877 09/20/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $58.50 City Hall 101-41940-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $140.02 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

12



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41940-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$662.35DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

017838 09/07/17 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $49.60 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017840 09/07/17 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING $610.00 2 yr term Renewal I am Responding 101-42200-430 Miscellaneous

017847 09/07/17 QUALITY DRY CLEANERS $39.98 Gear Cleaning Frank 101-42200-538 Personal Protective Equip-Fire

017849 09/07/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $552.37 Grub Control Fire Hall 101-42200-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017851 09/07/17 VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATES $2,500.00 Completion 12/31/17 GASB 67/68 Actuarial report 101-42200-301 Auditing and Acct g Services

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $482.88 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $24.34 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $4.00 Annual Fee 101-42200-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $36.20 8/15 & 8/22 Help wanted Ad for firefighters 101-42200-340

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $65.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017863 09/14/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $94.99 FUEL - FIRE DEPT 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

017866 09/14/17 VISA $175.00 Adult & Child Replacement Electrode pads 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $10.00 Lights @ City Hall 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017867 09/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $22.65 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017868 09/20/17 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $29.28 Unit 10 heat terminal, utility lamp 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $78.38 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

017871 09/20/17 FIRE SAFETY USA $485.00 3 8D FIRE HOSE 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equipment

017877 09/20/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $368.25 Fire Hall 101-42200-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017880 09/20/17 THE CARLSON, HAYES GROUP LLC $450.00 Firefighters Training 101-42200-332 Training

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $30.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $20.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$6,127.92DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $24.00 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIREN 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

$29.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

017890 09/26/17 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $8,250.00 2017 2nd Half Criminal Prosecution Contract 101-42800-310 Other Professional Services

$8,250.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $56.29 WATER/SEWER MTSHOP 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $10.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-43100-210

017837 09/07/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017841 09/07/17 GENERAL RENTAL OF COLD SPRING $290.25 Repair Culvert 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017843 09/07/17 HARDRIVES INC $582.83 Hot Mix Material 101-43100-308 Road Patching

017845 09/07/17 MENARDS $78.75 Shop Supplies, Gloves, Simple Green Cleaner, CLR Remov 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017845 09/07/17 MENARDS $33.06 Paint for cross walks 101-43100-220

017846 09/07/17 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $270.99 Back Pack Blower,Oil, Toro Blades 101-43100-220

017848 09/07/17 ROTO-ROOTER SWR-DRAIN SRVC,INC $450.00 Camera Culvert 101-43100-220

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.29 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $64.38 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017854 09/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $83.41 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

017856 09/14/17 BLUE TARP FINANCIAL INC $116.48 Pressure washer repair 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.97 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $4.00 Annual Fee 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017863 09/14/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $246.75 FUEL - STREETS 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

017864 09/14/17 ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PA $75.00 ANNUAL FEE/RANDOM DRUG TESTING 101-43100-297 Drug & Alcohol Testing

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $39.00 11633200 STR LGTS CORD6/H23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOOD 101-43100-387

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDE 101-43100-387

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $42.00 10232500 STR LGTS CORD140/H23 101-43100-387

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $43.00 10232600 STR LGTS CORD8/H23 101-43100-387

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DR 101-43100-387

017866 09/14/17 VISA $6.00 Office Supplies 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $39.00 Lights @ City Hall 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017866 09/14/17 VISA $42.80 Hose for shop 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017866 09/14/17 VISA $27.99 Handgun for ditch sprayer 101-43100-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017867 09/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $96.97 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $38.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

017873 09/20/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $214.50 Glacier Rd , Rausch Lk Rd 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017873 09/20/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $27,478.00 Hauling Gravel Glacier Rd 1/2 of gravel rd project complet 101-43100-338 Crushing/Gravel Purchase

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $85.16 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017882 09/20/17 ZIEGLER, INC $877.06 Unit 5 Repair Engine Oil Leak & DOT inspection 101-43100-220

017883 09/26/17 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $89.76 Welding Gas & Nozzle slip 101-43100-220

017885 09/26/17 GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $1,291.69 Culvert Repair 101-43100-220

017886 09/26/17 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $507.00 Rausch Lk, Agate Beach Rd, Mitchell Ln, 73rd & 227th Av 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $65.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017888 09/26/17 MENARDS $673.80 Public Works Door Project Council Approved 9/13/17 Meet 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017888 09/26/17 MENARDS $48.50 Rags, Pro Spray, Fatmax Tape 101-43100-220

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017893 09/27/17 XCEL ENERGY $624.80 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Electricity

$35,003.15DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $179.99 Tarp for Salt 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.29 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43125-381 Electric Utilities

017882 09/20/17 ZIEGLER, INC $877.06 Unit 5 Repair Engine Oil Leak & DOT inspection 101-43125-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $10.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43125-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$1,091.34DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $2,951.69 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARK 101-45120-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017846 09/07/17 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $135.49 Back Pack Blower,Oil, Toro Blades 101-45120-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017849 09/07/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $411.90 Grub Control Community Softball Field 101-45120-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $314.46 1000 BROADWAY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45120-381 Electric Utilities

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45120-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017866 09/14/17 VISA $14.98 Trailer tail Light 101-45120-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017867 09/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $33.72 GARBAGE-BALLPK-BALL PROG 101-45120-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017877 09/20/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $274.60 Com Park Softball Field 101-45120-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45120-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$4,147.74DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $73.00 Spray for weeds @ parks 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $47.35 Lions Park Trail Seed 101-45122-220

017846 09/07/17 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $135.49 Back Pack Blower,Oil, Toro Blades 101-45122-220

017849 09/07/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $840.25 Grub Control Lions Park 101-45122-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017849 09/07/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $462.90 Grub Control Lions Park Softball Field 101-45122-257

017849 09/07/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $360.80 Grub Control Community Park 101-45122-257

017852 09/07/17 WENNER COMPANY INC $15.49 trash bags for parks 101-45122-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $11.80 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

017854 09/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $4.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017863 09/14/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $118.90 FUEL - PARKS 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

017867 09/14/17 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $12.64 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal

017876 09/20/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $72.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK 101-45122-410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

017876 09/20/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $50.24 EAGLE PARK 101-45122-410

017876 09/20/17 NELSON SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52 LIONS PARK 101-45122-410

017877 09/20/17 SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $308.60 PL Lake Softball Field 101-45122-257 Fertilizer/Weed Control

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $5.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Lease

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

$2,607.40DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001184 09/19/17 CITY OF ROCKVILLE $5.00 WATER/SEWER CH 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017837 09/07/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $5.00 Annual Fee 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017860 09/14/17 INSPECTRON INC. $2,065.35 June 2017 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305 Building Inspection Fees

017860 09/14/17 INSPECTRON INC. $11,568.17 July 2017 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305

017860 09/14/17 INSPECTRON INC. $48.75 August 2017 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305

017860 09/14/17 INSPECTRON INC. $1,883.68 May 2017 Building Inspection & review 101-46300-305

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017862 09/14/17 RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $64.50 Regarding Court Order & zoning implications 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

017866 09/14/17 VISA $7.00 Office Supplies 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $39.00 Lights @ City Hall 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $52.00 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $85.16 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 101-46300-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $50.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$15,934.08DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

$94,643.40FUND 101 GENERAL FUND

FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $26.25 LID Annual Meeting Notice 8/22/17 221-41000-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017892 09/27/17 ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIO $1,780.00 LID - Video Capture/storage, website access, reporting, n 221-41000-310 Other Professional Services

$1,806.25DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

$1,806.25FUND 221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

FUND 601 WATER FUND

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

017837 09/07/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $24.00 Spray for weeds @ Wells 2 & 3 Water towers 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $18.00 Spray for weeds @ Wells 3 & 4 Water Tower 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab

017842 09/07/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $20.92 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

017845 09/07/17 MENARDS $89.94 pump house rugs 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017850 09/07/17 USA BLUEBOOK $144.67 Water Testing Supplies 601-49440-220

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.29 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $182.06 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381

16



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017854 09/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $16.03 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $19.33 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.97 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $4.00 Annual Fee 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017863 09/14/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $32.90 FUEL - WATER 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $473.00 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIR 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $319.00 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANT 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilities

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $127.00 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79TH 601-49440-382

017866 09/14/17 VISA $6.00 Office Supplies 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $39.00 Lights @ City Hall 601-49440-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017866 09/14/17 VISA $32.70 Hydrant Paint 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017866 09/14/17 VISA $221.23 Well 2 Breaker repair 601-49440-220

017866 09/14/17 VISA $156.43 Water Testing Supplies 601-49440-220

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $50.21 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $35.37 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $38.00 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321

017872 09/20/17 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $135.19 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPT 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem Products

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $90.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 601-49440-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $80.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Lease

$2,482.21DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

$2,482.21FUND 601 WATER FUND

FUND 602 SEWER FUND

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

017837 09/07/17 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $9.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $6.00 Spray for weeds @ Main Lift Station 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017839 09/07/17 COLD SPRING CO-OP, INC. $24.00 Spray for weeds @ Grand Lake, Pleasant Lk, Voigts, PIP Li 602-49490-288 Lk Sewer Lift Station

017842 09/07/17 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $20.93 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $274.40 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $24.30 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381

017853 09/07/17 XCEL ENERGY $43.57 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381

017854 09/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $30.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

017854 09/14/17 AT & T MOBILITY $29.98 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321

17



Check
Nbr

Check/Receipt
Date Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

09/27/17 9:29 AM

Exp Detail Council MMB jn

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.97 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

017857 09/14/17 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $2.50 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383

017859 09/14/17 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $4.00 Annual Fee 602-49490-340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin

017861 09/14/17 MIDCO $5.90 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site

017863 09/14/17 ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $32.90 FUEL - SEWER 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $201.00 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKE 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $312.00 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE IND 602-49490-381

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $70.00 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RD 602-49490-381

017865 09/14/17 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $88.00 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKE 602-49490-381

017866 09/14/17 VISA $6.00 Office Supplies 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

017866 09/14/17 VISA $2.00 Cleaning Supplies 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

017866 09/14/17 VISA $39.00 Lights @ City Hall 602-49490-210 Operating Supplies/Expenses

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $38.00 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $35.37 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $50.29 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $54.00 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321

017869 09/20/17 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321

017870 09/20/17 DELTA ELECTRIC $393.00 GRINDER STATN CALLS-LAKES AREA 602-49490-296 Lk Sewer Contr Srvc

017878 09/20/17 SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $206.25 Forcemain Capacity Athman Rd 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

017881 09/20/17 VOSS PLUMBING & HEATING $90.00 Heating & Ac Repair IT Room 602-49490-220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

017887 09/26/17 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $100.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Lease

017889 09/26/17 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC $2,452.00 Replacement grinder pump 602-49490-289 Grinderstation Repairs/Parts

$4,859.86DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$4,859.86FUND 602 SEWER FUND

$103,791.72

18



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 1

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Debit Total $13,776.90

$13,776.90Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 09/12/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

9

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.71 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $6.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $14.93 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $7.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $6.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-200 Office Supplies $22.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $37.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $115.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $144.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $25.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.64 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $7.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $14.88 $0.00

19

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaResolution 2017-69September 2017 Journal Entries



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 2

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $63.66 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $253.92 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $461.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.69 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $41.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $17.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $38.09 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $77.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $66.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $3.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $14.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $3.18 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $15.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $82.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $418.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-131 Health Insurance $1.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.50 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $191.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $164.21 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $18.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $78.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $97.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $215.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $152.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $0.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

20



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 3

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $557.44

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,662.97

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.81

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.55

Payroll Journal G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $746.42

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.30

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,689.66

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,335.23

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,972.02

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $16.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $21.47 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $91.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $115.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,521.40

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.51 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $3.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.49 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.95 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $3.17 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $12.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $111.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $31.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $133.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $162.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $126.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,973.29

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

21



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 4

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $1.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.37 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.79 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

$13,776.90TotalTransaction Date 9/14/2017 Due 0 $13,776.90

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $10,096.02 $10,096.02 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.81 $6.81 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,662.97 $1,662.97 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,973.29 $1,973.29 In Balance

Debit Total $12,614.03

$12,614.03Credit Total

$0.00

Batch Name 09/26/17 JE

Journal Entry
Posted

9

Refer 1 Debit CreditLabor Distribution 

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.08 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $755.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Securit $74.02 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-121 PERA $93.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maint $288.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assi $87.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-105 Finance/Billing Cler $438.59 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-102 Public Works Direct $407.05 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,689.09

Payroll Journal G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,424.20

Payroll Journal G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $6.06

Payroll Journal G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $37.81

Payroll Journal G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $150.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disabi $0.00 $30.56

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-102 Public Works Direct $359.16 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $32.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $450.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-123 Medicare $9.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $40.53 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assi $21.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 601-49440-123 Medicare $17.31 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withhol $0.00 $1,622.38

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-123 Medicare $20.14 $0.00

22



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 5

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Securit $86.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-121 PERA $108.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maint $327.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assi $124.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 602-49490-105 Finance/Billing Cler $518.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $29.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-121 PERA $7.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maint $48.14 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assi $7.30 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Securit $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $93.31

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $65.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.03 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.46 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-123 Medicare $30.34 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Securit $129.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-121 PERA $158.27 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 221-41000-105 Finance/Billing Cler $1.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-123 Medicare $8.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-105 Finance/Billing Cler $19.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $530.45

Payroll Journal G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,259.55

Payroll Journal G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $4,324.76

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assi $73.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-105 Finance/Billing Cler $299.04 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,727.38 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Securit $35.70 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-121 PERA $44.75 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maint $207.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assi $1.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45122-102 Public Works Direct $317.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,445.86

Payroll Journal E 101-46300-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41000-200 Office Supplies $56.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Securit $1.35 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-121 PERA $1.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maint $4.81 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-102 Public Works Direct $933.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

23



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 6

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-104 Seasonal/Temp/Co $100.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.55 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-121 PERA $3.11 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assi $3.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-220 Repair/Maint Suppl $56.90 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42800-102 Public Works Direct $5.99 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $32.84 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $16.42 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Securit $33.40 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.85 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maint $231.07 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assi $1.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $98.52 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-102 Public Works Direct $287.33 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-123 Medicare $28.28 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Securit $120.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-121 PERA $143.77 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maint $770.24 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assi $14.60 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43100-105 Finance/Billing Cler $99.68 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-43125-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-105 Finance/Billing Cler $5.01 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assi $240.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-105 Finance/Billing Cler $511.36 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $164.20 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-123 Medicare $0.48 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-122 FICA-Social Securit $2.12 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-121 PERA $2.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.62 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-108 Administrative Assi $1.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.91 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-102 Public Works Direct $11.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-123 Medicare $13.32 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Securit $56.97 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-121 PERA $69.10 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assi $146.00 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41600-109 Public Works Maint $9.63 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-121 PERA $4.25 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-45120-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maint $14.44 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assi $3.65 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-105 Finance/Billing Cler $39.87 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-102 Public Works Direct $17.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $39.41 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-121 PERA $68.73 $0.00

24



Journal Entries

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/27/17 9:30 AM

Page 7

Current Period: SEPTEMBER 2017

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Securit $3.39 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Securit $55.19 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maint $19.26 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assi $1.83 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-105 Finance/Billing Cler $4.98 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-102 Public Works Direct $23.94 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $6.57 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & $4.82 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Securit $6.96 $0.00

Payroll Journal E 101-41940-123 Medicare $0.81 $0.00

$12,614.03TotalTransaction Date 9/28/2017 Due 0 $12,614.03

Debit Credit Difference

Fund Summary

For each fund the Debits MUST equal Credits to be In Balance.

Refer 1 101 GENERAL FUND $9,456.87 $9,456.87 In Balance

205 ROCORI TRAILS $37.81 $37.81 In Balance

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRIC $6.06 $6.06 In Balance

601 WATER FUND $1,424.20 $1,424.20 In Balance

602 SEWER FUND $1,689.09 $1,689.09 In Balance

25

mbode
Text Box
Approved by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th Day of October, 2017       __________________________________________________Duane Willenbring, Mayor        __________________________________________________Judith Neu, Finance/Billing Clerk/Administrative Asst. 

jneu
Sticky Note
Accepted set by jneu

jneu
Sticky Note
None set by jneu



 

 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-70 

 
Accepting of Donations / Contributions for September 2017 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 
and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 
two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  
 
WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 
state statutes and state auditor requirements; 
 
THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 
the City during the month of September 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 
 

1. Rockville Area Sportsman Club       $68.60 

 2 Flags Rockville Monument  
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th Day of October, 2017. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
     ____________________________________________ 
                        Judith Neu, Finance/Billing Clerk/Administrative Asst. 

26



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
September 13, 2017 
Rockville City Hall  

 

Item 1) Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry 
Tippelt. 
Staff members present: City Administrator Martin Bode. 

 

Recess to Council Workshop 

a) 2018 Budget          
b) Ordinance Review Taskforce 

1. Agriculture: Simon/Molitor 
2. Commercial/Business: Tippelt 
3. Shoreland: Tallman 
4. Residential: Schaefer 

Timeline: December to City Administrator and January to Council 
c) Waiver and Hold Harmless Agreement (Emergency Access Key Program) 

 
Reconvene Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

 

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 3) Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Council Members; Vince Schaefer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Jerry 
Tippelt. 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode. 
Others present:  Various members of the public.  

 

Item 4) Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 

Item 5) Public Comment 

None offered. 

 

Item 6) Approval of Bills Paid  

Following review of bills paid, motion by Simon, second by Tippelt, to approve bills paid for August 
2017.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 7) Consent Agenda:  Approved with one motion 

a) Resolution 2017-62 Approval of August 2017 Journal Entries 
b) Resolution 2017-63 Acceptance of August 2017 Donations 
c) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of August 9, 2017 
d) Resolution 2017-64 New Tobacco License at Becky’s Gas & Bait 

27



e) Resolution 2017-65 Application LG220 Minnesota Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit for Mary of the 
Immaculate Conception Church, November 19, 2017 

f) Resolution 2017-66 County Prosecution Contract 2018 and 2019 
 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously.  

It was noted that the August 2017 donations included the Rockville Area Sportsman Club’s generous donation 
to the 2017 Rock-Fest in the amount of $7,166.16. 

 

Item 8) Highway 23 Coalition: Connie Schmoll 

Connie Schmoll, Economic Development Commission (EDC) with Kandiyohi County and the City of Willmar, 
presented Council with the Highway 23 Coalition. The coalition is seeking state funding to complete the two 
four-lane gaps on Highway 23 between Willmar and Interstate 94.  The EDC has been meeting with cities, 
counties and businesses along the state Highway 23 corridor to bring more members on board. Becoming a 
member allows parties to proactively plan for the future of the corridor, along with positively impacting the 
safety, economy and quality of life in west central Minnesota.  Membership fee is $1,500.00 and covers the 
balance of year 2017 and all of year 2018 

Council held a brief discussion considering the pros and cons of being a part of the Highway 23 Coalition. 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Tippelt, to not fund the Highway 23 Coalition on this year’s budget.   
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Tippelt, Willenbring  
NAYS: Simon, Tallman, Schaefer 
Motion failed on a 2 to 3 vote. 
 
Motion by Schaefer, second by Tallman to support the Highway 23 Coalition with a fee of $1,500.00.  
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: Tallman, Schaefer, Simon  
NAYS: Tippelt, Willenbring 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 

 

Item 9) Administration 

a) 2018 Budget – Resolution 2017-67, Adoption of the Preliminary 2018 Tax Levy 

Administrator Bode summarized with Council the items that were adjusted or removed from the 
budget.  The current proposed budget is 6.3% over last year’s budget. 

Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2017-67, Adoption of the 
Preliminary 2018 Tax Levy of $1,325,612.00.   Motion passed unanimously.  
 

b) Resolution 2017-68 Lawful Gambling LG214 and LG215 Lawful Gambling Application at Becky’s Gas 
& Bait 

Motion by Simon, second by Schaefer, to approve Resolution 2017-68 Lawful Gambling LG214 
and LG215 Lawful Gambling Application at Becky’s Gas & Bait.  Motion passed unanimously.  
It was noted that application is approved with the stipulation that the net gambling proceeds 
are to be donated to the City of Rockville Fire Department Equipment/Truck Fund.  

c) August Building Permits – FYI 
 
 

Item 10) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

a) Council Action 
1. Roto Rooter - Jet City Sanitary Sewer Mains - Year 1 & 2 This year $11,500.00  
2. Roto Rooter - Year 3 in 2018      $4,750.00 

28



3. Dust Control New Gravel, Halfman Road and Glacial Road  $9,000.00 
4. Repair Public Works Building North Door – Estimated   $1,700.00 
5. Patch Truck – Private Auction      $5,000.00 +  
6. Highway 23 Coalition, 2017-2018 Dues     $1,500.00 

Motion by Tallman, second by Simon, to approve the Council Action allocations for items 1, 2, 
4, and 6.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to proceed with Item 3.  Dust Control on Halfman Road at 
the discretion of the Public Works Department.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve Item 5.  Asphalt Patch Truck (not to exceed 
$6,000.00). 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES: Tippelt, Simon 
NAYS: Schaefer, Tallman, Willenbring 
Motion failed on a 2 to 3 vote. 

 

Item 11) Mayor/Council Reports 

a) RTCB – The Mayor reminded the Council and the public of the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony to be held 
on September 14, 2017, 4:00 p.m. near the intersection of Broadway and Chestnut just north of 
Schaefer Electric.  Following the ribbon cutting there will be a refreshment gathering at the John Clark 
Coop.  Refreshments provided by the Three Cities as well as various businesses from the three 
communities.  The Council and public are encouraged to attend. 
 

b) The Mayor reported that five people have so far advanced their interest in serving on the 
Communication Task Force.  As yet an organizational meeting has not been set, but soon will be. 
 

c) Ordinance Review Task Force 
Mayor Willenbring is authorizing the creation of an Ordinance Review Taskforce.  The taskforce will 

consist of four separate teams and chaired by a Councilmember: 1) Residential/Schaefer, 2) 
Business-Industrial/Tippelt, 3) Agriculture/Simon along with Tom Molitor, 4) Shoreland/Tallman. 
City of Rockville property owners interested in participating in reviewing the City’s current 
ordinance(s) for one of these teams are encouraged to apply.  It was noted that the current City 

Ordinances have not been reviewed since 2003. 
 

Willenbring noted that the League of Minnesota Cities (LMC) is hosting an essay contest for 
schoolchildren:  If I Were Mayor for a Day.  Additional information will be available soon for students.   
 
The LMC is hosting their next regional meeting in Melrose, MN on October 6, 2017.  All members are 
encouraged to attend.  Please let Administrator Bode know if you wish to attend so that he may make 
the proper arrangements.  Mayor Willenbring and Member Schaefer indicated their desire to attend. 
 

d) RTU 
Tallman provided Council with an update from their last RTU meeting.  One of the committee’s goals is 
to reduce road cost repairs.  The RTU Committee received two quotes for Lake Road repairs from 
Lena Lane to Co. Rd. 47. Quotes included the mill, reclaim and a 2 ½” overlay. 

 Hardrives:  $162,862.25  ($10.25 per square yard) 
 Tri-City Paving:  $131,574.00  ($8.64 per square yard) 
 SEH Street Improvement Feasibility Report:  $571,510.00 ($35.97 per square yard) 

The RTU Committee is recommending the Council consider this project for 2018.  Council held further 
discussion on road traffic, asphalt thickness and the possibility of using local retired experts to 
supervise the project.   
 
 
 

29



Item 12) Other 

Mayor Willenbring reported on behalf of the Sauk River Water Shed District (SRWSD) that the Sauk 
River repair project near the intersection of the Sauk River Road and County Road 139 continues to 
move forward.  It would appear certain that this will not be a 2017 project but perhaps in 2018.  
SRWSD is in the process of seeking funding through grants and other means. 

Administrator Bode reported that he has spoken to the local DNR Hydrologist regarding the regulating 
of boat traffic on area lakes and the DNR stated they do not regulate boat traffic on area lakes by the 
size of the public access or any other means. 

Administrator Bode informed the Council that the City has received an inquiry regarding the tax 
forfeiture property located at the intersection of Pleasant Road and County Road 137.  This particular 
property is under one parcel ID number but divided into three separate land portions.  An interested 
party would like to purchase the West and North portions of which there is virtually no developable 
land due to being mostly wetland.  The parcel has a $250,000 unpaid water/sewer special assessment 
against it.  The question is, if the potential buyer sub-divides the two wetland portions from the 
Southeast portion that is developable would the Council be willing to place the entire outstanding 
assessment against the Southeast portion and none against the North and West wetland portion.  The 
consensus of the Council was that it would only be logical to place the assessment against the 
property that could be developed in the future and agreed that the wetlands would not receive any of 
the special assessment. 

 

Item 13) Future Agenda Items 
 
Item 14) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Tallman, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

30



1

Judy Neu

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Judy Neu

Subject: revised council update

Council update: 

 

Water department  

• Water tests on a weekly basis 

• Dumped pleasant lake water tower  

• Checked 3 low water pressure complaints 

• Water leak repair on north Chestnut street 

• Order chemical products for well houses 

 

 

Sewer department 

• Grinder station repairs around the lakes 

• Sent out 8 used grinder pumps to see if they can be rebuilt 

• Pulled pump at Pleasant lift station due to vibrations. Removed debris from impeller and reset pump. 

• Called Rotor Rooter and gave them the go ahead to clean sewers 

• Worked with Kuechle underground inc. to finish the samplers at the lift stations 

• Worked on plugged sewer main on Pleasant Road at dead end.   

 

Street department 

• Small pot hole repairs 

• Order road grading as necessary  

• Trimmed trees  

• Order and install 911 signs 

• Work on gravel road project 

• Pricing on dust control 

 

Parks department 

• Weed control 

• Mowing 

• Prep ball fields for games 

• Ordered grub control for Ball park, Community park, Lions park, City hall, and Fire hall 

 

 

Equipment repair 

 

• Sterling repair.  Engine oil leak   

 

Miscellaneous 

 

• Organize project for National Honor Society. They painted bollards at  pump houses, and started fire hydrants 

also.   

• Remove and replace front door at PW building. Old door leaked and would freeze shut in the winter. 

31



2

 

Upcoming work 

 

• Order salt and sand 

• Flush hydrants 

• Have equipment D.O.T. 

• Service seasonal equipment and put away  

• Trim trees  

• Work on street signs 

• Road patching 

 

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 

32



33



34



35



36



37



1

Judy Neu

From: Mike Hofmann <mhofmann27@live.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:33 AM

To: jneu@rockvillecity.org; Mike Hofmann

Cc: Rodney Schaefer; Nick Waldbillig

Subject: Rockville Emergency Management

Report to the Council 

I have been working on the placement of a new siren. I have received 2 bids and at this time waiting on a price from a 

Rockville Electrician. The placement will help on the west side of Rockville.  

The Sauk River is at 4.6 feet with minor flood stage at 6 feet. It will reach 5 feet Friday AM. 

The high predicted right now is 5.6 feet on Monday. These measurements are at the river gauge by Waite Park. 

Working with the Rodney and Nick we have sand and sand bags ready if needed. For our low spots. 

We will be monitoring the river and Mill Creek. 

Sent from my iPad 

38



Building Permits:  September 2017
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE & PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41705.0007 Reroofing 21317 Agate Beach Rd 9/15/2017 2017-00074 $3,700.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.42240.0013 Replace existing front door 209 Broadway St E 9/26/17 2017-00075 $1,700.00 $25.00 $1.00 $26.00

76.41650.0600 Mechanical 21614 Co Rd 8 9/5/2017  2017-00090 $20,565.00 $205.65 $10.28 $215.93

76.41617.0900 Bathroom Remodel 24297 88th Ave 9/18/2017  2017-00091 $16,000.00 $74.50 $48.43 $8.00 $130.93

76.42147.0002 New Commerical Building 1550 Prairie Dr 9/20/2017 2017-00105 $243,126.00 $1,337.20 $869.18 $121.56 $2,327.94

76.41741.0002 Yard Shed 10X12 802 Ptarmigan Dr 9/6/17 17-06CSP $25.00 $25.00

76.41741.0012 8x12 Yard Shed 804 Ptarmigan Dr 9/7/17 17-07CSP $25.00 $25.00

39



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Nick Waldbillig <nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:29 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: council action

Marty, 

 

I would like the council’s action on posting the following gravel roads at a speed of 35 m.p.h. They are currently not 

posted. 

 

Glacier Road 

Sauk River Road 

125
th

 Avenue 

Halfman Road 

 

Thank you 

 

              Nick Waldbillig 

Rockville public works director 

              320 250 2601 

nwaldbillig@rockvillecity.org 

 

40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



 

No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

1 RTCB Contribution - From Park Dedication 12,000.00$                       205-45122 Park Dedicaion Yes Yes

Approved this 11th Day of October, 2017

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

 

 

_________________________________________

Judith Neu, Finance/Billing Clerk/Admin Asst

Additions or Corrections

Item #1A
Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

October 11, 2017

_________________________________________

Duane Willenbring, Mayor

57



      ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL ORDINANCE REVIEW TASKFORCE 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Council is seeking volunteers to fill the newly created Ordinance 
Review Taskforce.  The Taskforce is made up of four separate teams: 1) Residential 2) Business/Industrial 3) 
Agriculture 4) Shoreland.  City of Rockville property owners interested in participating in reviewing the City’s 
current ordinance(s) for one of these teams should contact the Rockville City Hall by email 
cityhall@rockvillecity.org or call 320-251-5836 by October 11, 2017 – noon. 
 
 
Residential: Council Member, Vince Schaefer  
1. SWCD/Wayne Cymbaluk    
2. __________________   
3. __________________  
4. __________________  
5. __________________  
6. __________________  
 
 
Business/Industrial: Council Member, Jerry Tippelt  
1. Paul Betz    
2. Butch Voigt   
3. Cory Schreifels 
4. George Bechtold   
5. SWCD/Wayne Cymbaluk  
6. __________________  
 
 
Agriculture: Council Members, Don Simon & Tom Molitor 
1. Chrissy Schreifels   
2. George Bechtold    
3. SCWD/Wayne Cymbaluk  
4. __________________  
5. __________________  
6. __________________  

 
 
Shoreland: Council Member, Rick Tallman 

1. SWCD/Wayne Cymbaluk   
2. __________________   
3. __________________  
4. __________________  
5. __________________  
6. __________________  
 
 
 
 
 
 
OrdinanceReviewTaskforce.wd.doc 

58

mailto:cityhall@rockvillecity.org


59



60


	4) 10.11.17 Agenda
	6) September 2017 Bills Paid 10.11.17
	6) September 2017 Bills Paid by Dept 10.11.17
	7 a) Resolution 2017-69 Approval of September 2017 Journal Entries
	7 b) Resolution 2017-70  Acceptance of September 2017 Donation
	7 c) City Council Meeting Minutes 09.13.17
	8 c) Public Works Written Report 10.11.17
	8 c) PW new door outside 2017
	8 c) PW old door inside 2017
	8 c) PW old door inside in winter 1
	8 c) PW old door inside in winter 2
	8 c) PW old door outside 2017
	8 d) EMS Written Report 10.11.17
	9 a) September 2017 Building Permit
	9 b) Speed Limit Posting Request 10.11.17
	9 c) PSN Pricing Proposal & Agreement
	10 a) Council Action 2017
	11 c) Ordinance Review Task Force
	11 d) Hwy 23 Coalition 10.11.17



